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Date - 1853 

Jennings Chapel U. M. Church faces west on the east side 
of Jennings Chapel Road, just south of its intersection with 
Florence Road. It is a three bay wide, three bay deep, gabled 
roof (running east-west} frame (covered with aluminum siding} 
structure, with a gabled tin roof, enclosed entrance porch, 
which extends forward to form a simple, frame portico, supported 
by four doric columns, mounted on square cement piles, which are 
supported by a stone and cement foundation and approached by 
three wide, poured in place, concrete steps. The central entrance 
is a double, open bible and cross paneled, rectangular, entrance 
door, flanked by rectangular double-hung windows with one-over­
one lights. A single fan light is centered into the A, formed by 
the gabled roof, while a second floor, double-hung window, with 
one-over-one lights, rests on either side of the gabled roof of 
the entrance porch. 

The original chapel features a one story high, semi-conical 
roofed apse on its east wall with three Roman arched leaden paned 
windows. Snow birds decorate the roof line of each of the build­
ing's three sections. A nineteenth century Sunday School wing was 
added to its south wall and one further addition to its south wall. 

The Jenning's Chapel U. M. Church of Woodbine, Howard County, 
Maryland, is one of its earliest Methodist Churches, established 
in 1853. Distinction attaching from age is expanded upon by its 
leadership role as a social focal point for the leaders of this 
community. In addition, the pattern of enlargement by increments 
over an extended period of time is significant for two reasons: 
it reflects a common practice in the building history of the 
United States, and it mirrors the evolution of this particular 
area, from the mid-nineteenth century through to the present day. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Jennings Chapel U.M. Church faces west on the east side of Jennings Chapel 
Road, just south of its intersection with Florence Road. It is a three 
bay wide, three bay deep, gabled roof (running east-west) frame (covered 
with aluminum siding) structure,with a gabled tin roof, enclosed entrance 
porch, which extends forward to form a simple, frame portico, supported 
by four doric columns, mounted on square cement piles, which are supported 
by a stone and cement foundation and approached by three wide, poured in 
place, concrete steps. The central entrance is a double, open bible and 
cross paneled, rectangular, entrance door, flanked by rectangular double­
hung windows with one-over-one lights. A single fan light is centered 
into the A, formed by the gabled roof, while a second floor, double-hung 
window, with one-over-one lights, rests on either side of the gabled roof 
of the entrance porch. 

Three first floor, rectangular, double-hung windows, with one-over-one, 
painted lights, rest in the north wall of the chapel, while only one can 
be seen on the south wall. This is due to the construction of an early, 
one story high, four bay wide, south wing, whose gabled roof runs north­
south and intersects with the gable roof of the main structure. A rect­
angular entrance is set into the north bay of the west wall. A further 
south addition extends from this south wall. It is a four bay wide, three 
bay deep one story high, frame (covered with aluminum siding) building, 
with gabled roof running north-south. Rectangular entrances, with three 
horizontal lights in the upper portion of each door, rest in the central 
bay of the south wall and the third bay of the west wall. Fenestration is 
rectangular, double-hung with two-over-two lights. 

The original chapel features a one story high, semi-conical roofed apse 
on its east wall with three Roman arched leaden paned windows. Snow 
birds decorate the roof line of each of the building's three sections. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Jenning's Cllapel u. M. Cllurdl of ~ine, H<::Meifd Col.mty, Maryland, is one 
of its earliest Methodist Cllurdles, established in 1853. Distinction attaching from 
age is expanaed

2
upon by its leadership role as a social focal point for the leaders of 

this comnuni ty. In addition, the pattern of enlargerrent by increrrents over an extended 
period of tine is significant for two reasons: it reflects a cx::rmon practice in the 
building history of the United States,3 and it mirrors the evolution of this particular 
area, fran the mid-nineteenth century through to the present day.4 

History and Support 

1. In 1853 John and Margaret Meredith, Jarres A. Meredith and Jarres and catherine 
Baxley conveyed cne (1) and three (3) square perdles of land, whidl was part of two 
tracts of land called, "Small Piece" and "Fredericksburg", to the Trustees of the 
Methodist Protestant Churdl. Interestingly enough, the deed, whim stated the purpose of 
the conveyance was "to erect a Church or House of Public Worship of Almighty God for the 
use and occupancy of the ministers and JIEIIbership of the Methodist Protestant 01.urdl", 
added further discretionary pc:wers to the Trustees to "pennit the use of said Churdl or 
House of Worship to the ministers of other Protestant denaninations when not used or 
occupied by the ministers or JIEIIbership of the .•• Methodist Protestant Church. 

2. The Trustees of Jenning's Cllapel U. M. Cllurdl reflected the leadership and 
large property owners of the area. Probably the rrost rena.vned anong them was Albert G. 
Warfield, who in 1838 built Oakdale and four years later married Margaret Gassaway 
Watkins of "Walnut Grove". 'llleir son, Edtln, later becarre Governor of Maryland and lived 
in Dakdale. In 1870 he, Albert G. Warfield, served as Sdlool Ccmnissioner and rrrust well 
have been influential in helping to plan and build the Old Florence Sdlool in 1872. 
Another trustee, Jdm Hood Owings,becarre the Clerk of the Circuit Court in 1888. See 
title seardl for cx:xrplete list of the trustees. 

3. Jenning's Chapel u. M. Cllurch reflects the cumu1 practise of enlarging by 
incrercents, featuring the original frarre building block, with its later nineteenth 
century extension to today's brick addition. 

4. A sign tcard in front of the Churdl mirrors its evolution from the mid-nine­
teenth century to today by directing the passerby to pray for the release of the u. S. 
hostages in Iran, addressing a current twentieth century situation, although its roots 
go deep into HCMard County's nineteenth century families. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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lr!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1 . 3 7 Acres 

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber _2_9_2 __ __ Folio 513 ----
Liber 14 Folio 144 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

~~~-O_f_f_i_c_e~o_f_P_l_a_n_n_i_ng~&~Z_o_n_in~g~--C_o_m~p_re_h_e_n_.s_i_v_e_P_l_a_n_n_i~n_g_S~e~c~t~i~o~n~-'--~~· .......__,.__._ 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

3450 C0u~t House Drive 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Ellicott City Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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Name: H0-254 
Jennings Chapel U. M. Church 

Location : Jennings Chapel Road 
Woodbine, Maryland 

Photographer : Cleora B. Thompson , A.I. C. P . 
Date of Photograph: May , 1980 
Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust 
View : West 
Photographer looking: East 
Photograph number: 1 of 1 


